

Lloydminster Public School Division School Community Council Meeting Minutes

School: Rendell Park Elementary School	Meeting Date: May 10 2024	
Total Number of Persons in Attendance: 8	Next Meeting Date: May 31 2024	

Permanent Members	Present	Absent	Representative Members	Present	Absent		
Ashley Timmerman Colleen Werenka Amy Pierce Erin Tobin Rebecca Haftner Meghan Doering Catherine Stuart Josiah Preuter Lisa Mase	x	X X X X X	Heidi Fiedler Sarah Gourlie Kelly Nohnychuk Sheldon Gallagher Laura Ehle Brianna Mabbot Kammy Chocan	x x x x	X X X		
Others in Attendance:							

Kerri Helperl

Principals Report

Mr. Gallagher could not attend this meeting.

SCC Special Events.

May

Track and Field Canteen May 24. We will need to get a list of food needed and confirm with committee to start getting food/drinks. Sarah will speak with the Co-op to see if we can order everything through them. This would be helpful if sanctions affect our planned date.

Are we going to do an advance order system for the students? Committee to decide. AGM coming up May 31.

June

Grade 5 and 6 farewell dance June 25 after the farewells, starting at 2:00.

Fundraising

Nothing new to report

Educational Programming Fund

Amount of funds being provided to each classroom? \$100 Deadline and Guidelines? See below. What is the Educational Programming Fund: *This school year we will support your classroom with a \$100 budget.*

Please read all of the guidelines as they have been updated for the current school year. Guidelines are as follows:

- Funding can be used in individual classrooms or combined with other classes.
- All requests must be submitted by the 10th of each month to allow for review at the monthly SCC meeting if not submitted prior to the meeting you may have to wait for the following month to be approved. (Please note we do not have a meeting in December so the deadline would be November 10 if you require funds for December.)
- Once approved, method of purchase for the materials may be discussed with Laura Ehle.
- Last day we will be accepting requests will be May 15, 2024 This date will be held firm for the 2023/2024 school year, so please ensure you apply prior to the deadline so you don't miss out.

We look forward to your submissions and thank you for all that you have done for our students.

Ashley Schneider - R23 GRADE 4 - North Battleford Museum. Amy motioned, Colleen 2nd and all were in favor.

Ashley Nordby - R24 Grade 4 - We will be taking the students to the Western Development Museum so that students can see/learn more about Saskatchewan's history when the pioneers were first arriving. This fits well into our grade 4 social studies. Catherine motioned, Colleen 2nd and all were in favor.

Caroline Lopaschuk, Steph Hurd, Wandler - 20, 21, 16 Grade 6 - Airport, Bowling (Science - Flight and gym) Snacks (Health nutrition). Amy motioned, Catherine 2nd and all were in favor.

Roberta Mills & Tayler Mokelky - R18 Gr ³/₄ - We would like to use funds for our field trips. We are going to Wickham's as part of the Grade 3 Science plant unit and to the public library to encourage literacy at home. Colleen motioned, Amy 2nd and all were in favor.

Lisa Bender - RK3 kindergarten - Purchasing manipulatives for sorting, patterning STEM activities. Amy motioned, Colleen 2nd and all were in favor.

Chelsea Stewart and Cora Sutherland - Grade 2- R41 and 42 - Stems Bins materials- It fits into all subject areas. Catherine motioned, Colleen 2nd and all were in favor. Tracy Berg - R27 - grade 4 - Purchase craft materials that are not available in our supply room - CP4.8 Create art works using a variety of visual art concepts (e.g., organic shapes), forms (e.g., kinetic sculpture, mural), and media (e.g., wood, wire, and found objects). Amy motioned, Catherine 2nd and all were in favor.

Current and Future Goals:

A letter will be written up to welcome newly enrolled students and parents from the SCC.

Toddlers will be welcome at SCC meetings with the aide of students to watch and entertain them.

Perhaps we should invite the RCMP to speak in the fall about social media.

We will buy a large canvas with all grade 5 and 6 students hand prints in different colors with a caption to commemorate this special year. Motioned my Coleen, 2nd by Catherine and all were in favor.

Next SCC meetings:

May 31 2024

Comments:

Teachers will communicate any strike action as soon as they know.

In the future, any guests to family dances will have to be signed up before the date of the dance, and checked in by an adult.